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EASO/2018/687

Annex D to the Tender Specifications

CASE STUDIES

ATTENTION: For each of the following four case studies, the tenderer shall:

a)
b)

c)

Select only the case study related to the relevant LOT tendered for.

Read the text provided carefully, proofread it and edit language. The corrections should be in
track changes. For each text, a number of mistakes have been included by EASQO’s staff. The
tenderer shall identify them and propose corrections.

Briefly outline the approach and methodology used (4-5 lines) in order to deliver the
proofreading services. If any part of the proofreading of the case studies is proposed to be
delivered by a sub-contractor, the name of the sub-contractor should be indicated and the
tenderer is responsible for ensuring the same standard of quality.

The texts proposed below as case studies may contain questions; extracts of biographies of
asylum seekers; legal references, and extracts of exercises used during EASQ’s training and/or it
can be a combination of all of the above. The text should be proofreadand its language should
be edited, the tenderer is not required to reply to the questions included in the case studies.
The case study may contain personal information, the tenderer and the proofreader are
required to treat such information as confidential.
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Case study - Provision of proofreading services for translated texts from English into non-EU
languages, original text in English:

Short Case Studies for

Professional Development Workshop on Implementing the Judicial Practical

Guide on Country of Origin Information

4-5 July 2018, Sofia, Bulgaria

Afghanistan

Abdul is a citizen of Afghanistan. Before leaving Afghanistan, he lived in a village in an Eastern
province next to the Pakistan border. He claims to be 16 years old and says that he left Afghanistan 2
years ago because his father who was a local imam had preached against the Taliban and had been
killed by them in retaliation for that activity. The Taliban also wished to forcibly recruit the appellant
into their ranks in order to train him to become a suicide bomber. They sent a “night letter” to
Abdul’s house demanding that he should come to join them. 2 days later Abdul left Afghanistan with
the help of an agent paid for by his maternal uncle. Abdul arrived in Greece after travelling through a
number of countries and then crossed the border illegally into Bulgaria where he came to the
attention of the Bulgarian authorities by claiming asylum. The border agency does not accept that
Abdul is 16 years old and say he is more likely to be 19 or 20. They do not accept his account of being
wanted by the Taliban or that his father has been killed. Abdul says he cannot go back to Afghanistan
because he cannot go back to his home village as that is in in an area being fought over between the
Taliban and the government. Conditions there he says breach article 15 C of the Qualification
Directive. He cannot go to the capital Kabul because he would have no means of support there. In
addition to that he has now become westernised in the time that he has spent in Europe and this
would give rise to hostility and suspicion against him. He points to his tattoos, an earring in his ear
and his general attitude towards life as evidence of being westernised.

Questions

1. What evidence would you expect to see on the subject of Abdul’s age? Who should provide
it? On whom does the burden lie of establishing Abdul’s age?

2. What difference does it make to your assessment of Abdul’s credibility if he is 16 as he says?

3. What factors generally would you take into account in assessing the credibility of Abdul’s
claim? If Abdul’s claim to have received a “night letter” is consistent with background
information saying that the Taliban send such letters does that strengthen Abdul’s
credibility?
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Now assume that you find that Abdul is over 18.

4. What information would you expect to be given on conditions in Afghanistan and who would
you expect to provide it? What research of your own if any would you carry out? What
would you do if you could not find any background information on Afghanistan?

5. What weight would you place on: (i) experts reports on conditions in Afghanistan; (ii) case
law from other countries on what conditions are like there; (iii) news reports of the fighting

6. If you agree with Abdul that there is fighting going on in his home province and he cannot be
returned there what difference does that make to Abdul’s claim overall?

7. What are conditions like in Kabul for young men? What do you make of Abdul’s claim that
he has become westernised?

8. Should Abdul be returned to Greece to be dealt with there or should the Bulgarian
authorities accept responsibility for Abdul for example under the Dublin Convention?

9. How would you deliver your decision in this case and how quickly would you expect to
deliver it? How much detail do you think you would have to put in to your decision?

Syria

Mostafa claims to be a citizen of Syria. He says that his family were living in Aleppo but had to flee
their home because of the fighting. He has lost contact with his family and cannot go back to Syria
because nowhere is safe. The border agency do not accept that Mostafa is Syrian. Mostafa accepts
that when he speaks Arabic he uses a number of Egyptian words and expressions but says that that
is because he travelled with some Egyptians across Europe and picked up their way of speaking.

Questions

1. What evidence would you expect to see to determine the question whether Mostafa is
Syrian?

2. What weight would you place on a language assessment to decide whether Mostafa is
speaking a Syrian dialect of Arabic or some other dialect of Arabic?

3. What difference does it make if he is Syrian? Does he need to show anything else or should
his claim be allowed there and then?

4. |Ifitis accepted that he is Syrian but it is said that he lived in a refugee camp in Lebanon for
many years before leaving the Middle East to come to Bulgaria, could his claim be dismissed
on the basis that he could be returned to Lebanon?

5. If Mostafa is still under 18 should he be granted some form of leave until he is an adult?
What arrangements will the Bulgarian authorities have to make to ensure that Mostafa can
be safely returned before removal arrangements to Lebanon are made?
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Case study in Arabic for LOT 1 — Provision of proofreading services for translated texts from English
into Albanian, Arabic, Macedonian, Norwegian, Russian, Serbian and Turkish:
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Case study in Tigrinya for LOT 2 Provision of proofreading services for translated texts from English
into Kurdish Kurmanji, Kurdish Sorani, Somali, Tigrinya, Farsi and any other language.
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